

From: Tony & Iuna Barone <tonybarone@sympatico.ca>
To: mayor@vaughan.ca; Frustaglio, Joyce; Ferri, Mario; Rosati, Gino
Sent: Fri Mar 20 11:01:46 2009
Subject: Advertising on the Recycling Containers

Good morning Mayor Linda Jackson, Acting Mayor/Regional Councillor Joyce Frustaglio, Regional Councillor Mario Ferri and Regional Councillor Gino Rosati,

I would like to make sure that there is a place for me ON THE STREETs of Vaughan, and I don't want a national billboard company to use rates to eliminate me from the opportunity to participate!! We cannot afford to spend the amount that companies like Astral or Pattison are requesting!

Regards,

Anthony (Tony) Barone

Royal LePage Maximum Realty Corp. Brokerage